
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) 

From: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca> 

Sent August 27, 2020 12:42 PM 
To: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC); Liaison 
Cc: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC); Bryan Blom; Francesco Santostefano; Lord, David 

(Ext.); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) 
Subject: RE: BC Contract Awards 

Hello Madison, 

I'll ask Bryan' team to get on this ASAP. 

Thank you, 

France Gionet 

Liaison et Événements ministériels / Ministerial Liaison and Events 
Direction générale des politiques, de la planification et des communications / Policy, Planning and Communications 
Branch 
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada I Public Services and Procurement Canada 

Gouvernement du Canada I Government of Canada 

Téléphone I Telephone: 613-698-3276 

From: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:madison.taipalus@canada.ca]  
Sent: August 27, 2020 12:37 PM 

To: Liaison 

Cc: Dovejot Parmar; Bryan Blom ; Francesco Santostefano ; David Lord ; Cecely Roy; James Fitzmorris 

Subject: RE: BC Contract Awards 

Hi all, 

Adding James and Cecely for their awareness. 

PMO followed up with me again today. They are interested in announcing with Canadian Emergency Ventilators Inc in 
Victoria. Are we able to confirm that contract award information and that an e-announcement is possible? Also, as I am 
sure you are aware, please do not indicate that the PM will be involved until everything is confirmed. They want to 
confirm this info by E013. 
 
Thanks again, and sorry about the tight timeline!!  
 
Madison 
 

 
From: Liaison [mailto:Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca]  

Sent: August 26, 2020 16:11 

To: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>  

Cc: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>; Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>;  
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Francesco Santostefano <Francesco.Santostefano@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Lord, David (Ext.) <david.lord@tpsgc-  

pwgsc.gc.ca>; Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>  

Subject: RE: BC Contract Awards 

Hi Madison, 

Would you have a minute to chat with me? Lucie 613-790-3562 

From: Liaison 

Sent: August 26, 2020, 2:30 PM 

To: Madison Taipalus <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>; David Lord <David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>  

Cc: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Dovejot Parmar <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>; Bryan Blom 

<Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Francesco Santostefano <Francesco.Santostefano@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>  

Subject: RE: BC Contract Awards 

Hi Madison, thanks for your email. I flipped your email to Bryan's team in Comms — and they are on it. 

Thanks, 

France 

From: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:madison.taipalus@canada.ca]  

Sent: August 26, 2020 1:12 PM 

To: David Lord <David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>  

Cc: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Dovejot Parmar <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>  

Subject: BC Contract Awards 

Importance: High 

Hi team, 

Just got a call from PMO, they want to "e-announce" the following PPE contract awards to suppliers in BC. Can I confirm 
that these are all public and are good to be announced? I found them all on the Contract Information page. And aside 
from Canadian Emergency Ventilators Inc, all the amounts are listed as well. Are there any other PPE suppliers in BC 
with GoC contracts that we would recommend to the PMO? 

Note that this wants to confirmed by EOD. 

Thank you! 

Madison 

Commodity Suppliers Company Location Amount 

Face Shield 

10 Percept Systems Inc Kelowna, BC $796,650.00 

Gowns 
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27 Mustang Survival Corp Burnaby, BC $23,516,430.00 

34 Westcomb Outerwear Inc. Vancouver, BC $11,622,004.20 

Ventilators & Accessories 

52 Canadian Emergency Ventilators Inc Victoria, BC  

 


